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Dear Kimberley

Thank you for your email dated 30 September 2015 requesting the following:

-     Any costs associated with section 12 of the Resource Management
 Amendment Act 2013, which came into effect on September 4 and lifts
 the blanket tree protection in urban areas in district rules as set down in
 section 76 of the RMA.

-     These costs might include changes to the council’s planning and
 processes, more resource for including notable or scheduled trees in
 district and unitary plans, and creation of conservation management
 plans or strategies as a result of these changes.

Your request has been considered under the provisions of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and the following response is provided.

The Dunedin City Council (DCC) has no blanket tree protection in urban areas in district
 rules and therefore has incurred no costs in relation to section 12 of the RMA 2013.

Yours sincerely

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
 

 
 
From: Kimberley [mailto:kimberley.rothwell@parliament.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2015 1:54 p.m.
To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 520575
 

Kimberley has submitted a LGOIMA request - 520575.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
See attached. Received at dcc@dcc email

File attachment
LGOIMA-request-Green-Party-30.09.2015.htm, type text/html, 4.5 KB
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Name
Kimberley Rotwell

Email address
kimberley.rothwell@parliament.govt.nz

Mailing address
14.05 Bowen House, 70/84 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011

Contact phone number
(04) 817 6723
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